FOIA Resource

From: John Greenewald, Jr. [john@greenewald.com] FOIA/PA REQUEST
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:08 AM CasaNo: _Xp0P—0203
To: FOIA Resource -
Subject: FOIA REQUEST Date Rec'd: 6-—¢9-09
7
Specialist: (lebloos
Dear Sir, Related Case:

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S5.C. S 552. Pursuant
to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media" -- a status
entitling me to full waiver of your agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For examples
of my various publication credits in this regard, | refer you to my radio network, and my own personal radio show
(syndicated on FM and AM stations) at http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website
http://www.theblackvault.com which holds a vast government document database, along with many freelance articles
that | have written, which have also been published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com, UFO
Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others.

Additionally, | agree to pay fees up to ten dollars.

| respectfully request a copy of the The NRC Field Policy manual, NUREG/BR-0075

Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response. Please know that electronic
delivery of the requested material or correspondence related to this case is preferred and accepted in lieu of paper
copies via snail mail.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

8512 Newcastle Ave.
Northridge, Ca. 91325



